

# Scanned by PPC Scanning

## New Boston, Pa - August 2018

**Mahanoy Area Historical Society  
January 27, 2003  
Meeting Minutes**

The meeting was called to order by President Larry Levy with the Pledge of Allegiance. In attendance were: Lorrie Bennick, Teresa McCord, Frank Selgrath, Ray Eichman, Rose Flamini, Peg Grigalonis, Susan Zimmerman, Larry Levy, Kathleen Wufsus, Bill Gill, Sr., Leslie & Bob Richardson, Charlotte Maurey, Joan Goodman.

Larry asked that members follow the order of business to speed the business portion of the meeting.

**Secretary's Report** – the minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved. The following correspondence was received: Thank you note from Rose Flamini; letter from PHMC awarding the technical assistance grant; insurance policy and bill from Seltzer insurance; confirmation of a guest speaker from PHC; letter from the Bottle Club advertising their upcoming meeting. The report was accepted by a motion from Frank Selgrath, seconded by Charlotte Maurey.

**Treasurer's Report** – Peg Grigalonis is in receipt of all the treasurer's books. Beginning balance was \$3,664. Receipts totaling \$ were deposited, which included \$1,190 in membership dues and donations and \$930 in luncheon tickets. It was noted that Long Trout Winery, Rose Flamini, Peg Grigaloinis, Allison Mucheron (music) and Joan Goodman made donations to the success of the Christmas dinner. Expenses were \$478.98, which included the plaque for Rose Flamini, labels, insurance. Balance as of 1/27/03 was \$5,305.02. A motion was made by Kathy Wufsus, seconded by Rose Flamini to accept the report.

A motion was made, and approved, to give a Jr. Membership and society T-shirt to Allison Mucheron for her performance at the luncheon. Teresa will deliver the t-shirt. Peg requested a meeting to prepare a budget for the museum. The meeting date will be set following the meeting.

**Membership** – Teresa updated the list of paid members. There are 93 paid members, 40 unpaid. Teresa is sending reminders to unpaid members. Everyone was reminded that their dues must be paid to vote.

**Fund Raising** – Larry, Teresa and Chris Milnick are looking to the cost of creating a calendar. Frank Selgrath asked the society to determine a price to sell the historical picture books. Frank has donated the first 25 to the Society. After much discussion, it was decided to sell the books for \$15 each.

**Property and Artifacts** – A letter was received from Jack Kubert stating that the Historical Society will soon be the recipient of the Estelle Barnhart Collection, which consist of 4 (3) ring binder with photos of Mahanoy City activities for a 50+ year period. 8 X 10 photos, program of Mahanoy City schools, events relating to WWI. The Mahanoy City Alumni Association has also committed to a \$500 donation toward the purchase of a table and 2 chairs to use to view the collection. They have also committed to purchasing a computer for the Society's use to be stored at the center. Senator Rhoades has also committed to assisting the Society in obtaining additional furniture and display cases for the center. We will also be able to use tables and chairs from the SCEC for special speakers.

**Public Relations – Programs** – Lorrie Bennick notified that PHC approved a special guest speaker on Monday, April 28, which will be at the Center. The speaker is Lance Metz who will do a presentation on "The Mystery in the Molly Maguire Trials".

Larry asked if anyone would like to help with additional public relations duties. Newsletter items should be submitted to the Society or Lorrie by the February meeting. Kathleen Wufsus asked for a copy of the PHC speaker guide. Lorrie said she would request that one be sent to her.

Members also asked if information could be found on the Lenape Indian tribe for a local presentation.

**Visitor Centre** – The Society can now start occupying the museum area. Mark Majors of the Sch. Visitors Center still has \$1,500 set aside for brochure racks.

**Old Business** – The society approved paying the liability/property insurance to Seltzer Insurance for \$250 for a 6 month period.

The Society will do a presentation in February for the Academy of the Blessed Virgin Mary. Two presentations will be done, one for K-4 and one for 5-8. Teresa McCord will be in charge. Possible subject was the history of churches in Mahanoy Area.

Larry, Susan Zimmerman, and Teresa McCord attended the County coalition meeting. The historical society coalition is developing a brochure for the county societies. Mike Kitscok gave a very informative talk on the old pull alarm systems that are in many of the county's communities. February 8<sup>th</sup> is Historical Day at the Schuylkill Mall, volunteers are needed. Teresa also gave a listing of other upcoming events. These will be included in the next newsletter. They also relayed information about the success of Shenandoah's society selling films about Shenandoah and Schuylkill County. They sold 1500 copies at a profit of \$5 per film. They also noted that Shenandoah had a poor turnout for the Christmas Church tour.

A motion was made to adjourn by Susan Zimmerman, seconded by Charlotte Maurey.

Submitted by,

Lorrie A. Bennick, Secty.

Mahanoy Area Historical Society  
February , 24 ,2003  
Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order by president Larry Levy with the Pledge Of Allegiance. In attendance were: Teresa McCord, Frank Selgrath, Ray Eichman, Rose Flamini, Peg Grigalonis, Susan Zimmerman, Larry Levy, Kathleen Wufsus, Bill Gill Sr., Leslie & Bob Richardson, Charlotte Maurey , Joan Goodman, and Chris Mlynek.

Larry asked that members follow the order of business to speed the business portion of the meeting.

Secretary's Report: No report at this time.. motion made by Frank Selgrath and seconded by Peg Grigalonis. motion accepted.

Treasurer's Report: Membership \$125.00 Balance to date \$5287.03 motion made to accept Peg Grigalonis. seconded by Chris Mlynek. motion accepted.

Membership: Teresa McCord reported 5 new members included for membership. motion made to accept Frank Selgrath and seconded by Rose Flamini. motion accepted.

Fundraising: Frank Selgrath reported \$165.00 from book sales and also reported more books are being printed.

Property And Artifacts: No report until settled in.

Public Relations: Peg Grigalonis reported volunteers are needed for help with a printed list of Pa. History Grants to help identify 3 to 5 buildings , ideas on findings, markers for each \$650.00 each marker , research and findings of old buildings.

Visitor Center: Progress, Rose Flamini, Frank Selgrath, and Peg Grigalonis are in charge of visitor center setup, President Larry Levy will over see the committiee. Old post office outfit from library is going to be moved soon, need budget for the installation of the setup. Frank Selgrath made a motion for \$100.00 to be spent on the installation of the setup, and the bill not to exceed no more than \$100.00 for the installation. Peg Grigalonis seconded motion , motion accepted. Rose Flamini made a motion for \$1000.00 for a grant for a brochure published by Schuylkill River Greenway Publications, Larry said to put it on hold until he spoke to Jennifer Frantz and to table it . Rose Flamini reported 10 showcases were offered from Mahanoy Area School District , no more than 2 cases can be accepted at this time from each group. Peg Gigalonis is putting together the outline for the cases.

Meeting here at visitors center March 5th . Guest speaker Frank Tenanbaum will be here for a program from 9 to 3 Wednesday March 12th. Frank Selgrath wanted to combine committiees to mend committiees.

Old Business: Teresa McCord reported this Wednesday at 9:30 a.m. a program to be held at Blessed Virgin Mary School , it will last about a half hour there will be a history of St. Canicus. Items of discussion will be town history , miners tools, milk bottles, and some other history items.

New Business: Kathy Wufsus reported that there will be a guest speaker in April , Kathy asked if meeting time can be changed to accomodate speaker, and to have board meeting on same night. Larry Levy reported he will be asking Senator Rhoades for a donation of a American Flag for use at the visitor center.

Correspondance: Larry read a letter about terrorism insurance from the insurance company the premium is \$0.00 , meaning no charge for this insurance coverage. Larry also added we must form committiees for upcoming events such as public relations, newspapers, advertisments, flyers, television advertising etc.

April Meeting: Board Meeting 6pm  
Regular Meeting 6:45 pm

Motion to adjourn by Rose Flamini , seconded by Charlotte Maurey, motion accepted to adjourn.....

Submitted By Acting Secretary Chris Mlynek

Mahanoy Area Historical Society  
April 28th, 2003  
Meeting Minutes

The meeting of the Mahanoy Area Historical Society was called to order by President Larry Levy with the Pledge Of Allegiance. In attendance were approximately 12 members,

Secretary's Report- The minutes from the previous meeting were dispensed with a motion from Rose Flamini and seconded by Peg Grigalonis motioned accepted. I Chris Mlynek will be sending out thank you letters to Jesse Teitelbaum for his services and a letter of thanks will be also sent to the Mahanoy City Alumni Association for there donation of \$1,500. Tuesday will be the moving of the post office set up from the library to the Visitors Center. Our scheduled speaker for the night cancelled on us a few minutes before the start of the program.

Treasurer's Report- Treasurer Peg Grigalonis reported a begining balance of \$5,040.63 Dues collected- \$250.00 one expense paid for the P.O. Box rental \$38.00 Total balance for March \$5,252.63. motion to accept treasurers report was made by Charlotte Maurey and seconded by Rose Flamini. motion accepted.

Membership- Teresa McCord reported ~~one~~ paid member Jerry Scully. Teresa also reported to remove members from membership list that didnt pay their dues in a while. Frank Selgrath had a question on that report, Frank said to give them a little more time to pay, give a notice to them and then if no response from notice, remove the nonpaying members from membership roster.

Fundraising- Frank Selgrath and Larry Levy reported that shirts, hats, and books are still available for sale.

Property and Artifacts- Rose Flamini had obtained a local cosmopolitan licence for display at visitor center.

Visitor Center- Frank Selgrath reported that he has the floor layout for the museum and everything is in good shape. Display cases are coming the first of June. Opening Day for the Visitor Center will be July 5th Community Day. Frank has tentative plans to move display cases.

Community Day- May 1st there is a meeting at Larry Levys house at 6pm to talk about events that will go on at Community Day. Also there will be a meeting about the Memorial Day Parade and ideas of what we will be doing for the parade as far as a float or marching.

Old Business- None reported

New Business- Rose Flamini recieved and presented a check from the Mahanoy City Alumni Association as a donation to the Mahanoy Area Historical Society in the amount of \$1500.00. a thank you letter will be sent out to the Alumni Association.

President Larry Levy set the times for the meetings and the guest speakers the times are as follows: Guest Speaker time will be 6pm to 7pm - And regular meeting starting promptly at 7pm.

A motion was made to adjourn meeting by Susan Zimmerman and seconded by President Larry Levy meeting adjourned..... submitted by Chris Mlynek

Recording Secretary; M.A.H.S.

Mahanoy Area Historical Society  
May, 19, 2003  
Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order by President Larry Levy with the Pledge Of Allegiance. In attendance were approximately 15 members.

Secretarys Report-The minutes from the previous meeting were read and approved. motion made by Rose Flamini and seconded by Susan Zimmerman. motion accepted

Treasurers Report-Peg Grigalonis reported a balance of \$5040.63 Dues\$95.00 Books \$57.00 Total balance \$5,192.63 motion to accept Treasurers Report Rose Flamini and seconded by Dolly Wagner. motion accepted

Membership- Teresa McCord reported 1 new member Sandra Whalen.

Property And Artifacts-Rose Flamini reported she is working on assessing things we have now. We won't take any more until we have everything detailed now. Mahanoy City Library Donated a Gift.

Fundraising-Frank Selgrath reported Books , Shirts, and Hats are still on sale.

Visitor Center-President Larry Levy reported Bob Bankes from the Mahanoy Township Alumni presented a \$500.00 check to Mahanoy Area Historical Society, and will be used for computer setup.

Community Day-Any calls for crafters and vendors call Larry Levy. Rose Flamini will talk to Vicky about the use of the High Rise Patio for Indian Crafts.

Starting in July the meeting times will be as follows- Board Meeting 6:30 p.m.- Monthly Meeting 7:00 p.m. Speaker 7:30 p.m. Rose Flamini made motion and seconded by Frank Selgrath.

A Board Meeting with the Building Committie Meeting will be held Tuesday June 3rd at 6p.m. 6:45 meeting for Committie Day.

All Committies need to have a projected budget to get a State Tax I.D. Number Peg Grigalonis needs within 2 or 3 days.

Memorial Day Parade- We are trying to get a flat bed truck for a float in the parade. A motion was made for Teresa McCord to buy supplies for the Memorial Day Parade motion was made by Rose Flamini and seconded by Frank Selgrath.

Motion to adjourn was made by Teresa McCord and seconded by Frank Selgrath meeting adjourned Submitted by Recording Secretary Chris Mlynek

MAHANNOY AREA HISTORICAL SOCIETY  
MEETING MINUTES  
JUNE 30, 2003

The meeting was preceded by an excellent presentation on the Lenape Indians.

The meeting was called to order by President Larry Levy. The minutes of the previous meeting were read by Larry. A motion was made by Rose Flamini to approve the minutes as read, seconded by Charlotte Maurey. All in favor.

**In attendance:** Lorrie Bennick, Ramon Soto, Kathleen Wufsus, Bernard Coleman, Joan Goodman, Ray Eichman, Charlotte Maurey, Rose Flamini, Peg Grigalonis, Bruce Menomie, Frank Selgrath, Larry Levy, Sharon Nefos, Betty Lou \_\_\_\_.

There were no new members to introduce.

**Secretary's report:** A letter was received from John Lieberman, the family of the former brewmeister for Kaeirs, regarding July 5<sup>th</sup>. He offered copies of VCR tapes for the Society to sell wit information on the Kaier's Brewery. A motion was made by Betty Lou to take tapes on consignments to sell on Saturday. Seconded by Ramon Soto. All in favor. A motion was made by Lorrie Bennick to take 20 tapes on consignment and have the executive committee determine the sales price. Seconded by Charlotte Maurey. All in favor. The secretary's report was accepted on a motion by Susan Zimmerman, seconded by Charlotte. All in favor.

**Treasure's report** - Peg Grigalonis reported a beginning balance of (May 1) \$6,802, donations and receipts of \$507.21 (including a \$500 donation for the Mahanoy Township High School), expenses of \$74 for stamps, for a May 31 balance of \$7,235.61. A motion was made by Rose Flamini, seconded by Frank Selgrath approving the report. Approved.

**Committee reports:**

**Membership** - 1 new member - Antoinette House and 1 more dues received. Kathy W. needs more applications.

**Fund Raising and Artifacts** - Rose reported the committee has been "working like mad" to get don. They need boxes from Michael Cheslock to get on display. A motion was made by Lorrie Bennick, seconded by Rose, to notify Michael by mail to please deliver the boxes within 15 days so they can be categorized. All in favor.

**Public Relations & Hist. Preservation** - none

**Building Committee** - The Museum committee truly loves what they are doing! Peg G. reported on the expenditures for the \$200 petty cash - supplies, frames, etc. A motion was made by Lorrie B. seconded by Joan Goodman to authorize an additional \$200 for petty cash for the museum. All receipts have been received by the treasurer.

**Garden Tour** - Teresa McCord reported on the garden tour, to be held Aug 3<sup>rd</sup> from 1-5 PM, \$5 donation. Tickets call 773-2911. Joan Goodman will host the tea (punch) at the Kaier Mansion.

**Community Day** - July 5<sup>th</sup>. 9:30 will be ribbon cutting for the museum. American Cable, Rose & Swing Flamini made donations to Community Day.

**New Business** - The Society received a copy of the lease with ARDCO. The insurance coverage is required to be \$3million, with \$500,000 liability. The Society is requesting that ARDCO reduce this requirement to \$2 million coverage and \$100,000 liability due to the cost of coverage. Lorrie will talk to the ARDCO board. Larry asked that all news releases be cleared by him. The newspaper printed misinformation regarding Community Day. Please email to him at [snefos@yahoo.com](mailto:snefos@yahoo.com).

A meeting list & protocol was established by the Executive Committee - all meetings are held the Last Monday of the month. Executive Committee is held at 6:30 PM, Regular meeting will start at 7:00 PM, Speaker or entertainment - 7:30 PM (or after meeting). Meeting dates for 2003: July 28, August 25, September 29, October 27, November 24, December 29. 2004 - Jan 26, Feb 23, Mar 29, Apr 26, May 31, June 28, July 26 Aug 30, Sept. 27, Oct. 25, Nov 29, Dec. 27.

There being no further business, the meeting was adjourned.

\*\*\*Please remind attendees to sign in at each meeting!!\*\*

Mahanoy Area Historical Society  
July 28th 2003  
Meeting Minutes

The meeting was called to order by President Larry Levy, with the Pledge Of Allegiance. In attendance were 17 members.

Secretarys Report- No report at this time..

Treasurers Report- Peg Grigalonis reported and gave out a report to each member of what her expenses were, they were all read as follows ( refer to sheet that was passed out at meeting).

With a total expense of \$1,225.56 and a balance of \$6,010.05 to date. A motion to accept treasurers report was made by Rose Flamini and seconded by Susan Zimmerman. motion accepted.

Membership Committee- Teresa McCord reported 3 new members Melina Capitilio, Martha B. Jones, Jack Williams.

Public Relations- No report at this time.

Building Committee- Frank Selgrath reported the building committee is working very hard. Frank Selgrath also added he and the committee will be doing some rearrangeing in the museum with the artifacts. Rose Flamini added as artifacts are coming in they are being recorded.

Rose Flamini complimented Ray Eichman and Frank Selgrath for the arrangement of wall pictures. Rose also talked about an extension on the other rooms in the building for museum use.

Artifacts will be displayed on a rotating basis to display items for a certain amount time because

of so many items and limited space to display them. Ray Eichman made a motion to get 2 or 3

contractor bids on adding some slat board in cellar to store some artifacts there. Frank Selgrath seconded motion. motion accepted.

Curiator-Frank Selgrath made a motion to appoint Ray Eichman as curiator of the museum room from now to June 2004. Peg Grigalonis seconded motion. motion accepted.

Community Day- President Larry Levy reported everything went well, he would like to have

a meeting this week to finalize loses and profits etc. A meeting was set for 5p.m. Thursday night. Peg Grigalonis reported and was unofficial with this report. Food Sale \$15.00, Regular

Donation Bucket \$ 34.00, Caps and T-Shirts \$ 65.00, Used Book Sale \$ 168.90, with a total profit of \$ 293.65 and approximatley \$ 140.00 in venders collections. Donations from American

Cable Recyclers \$ 50.00, Flamini's \$ 50.00, Mahanoy City Auto Parts \$ 25.00, Mahanoy City

Borough \$ 150.00 and paid for band. Report not official yet. check reciepts and find out were extra \$ 20.00 came from.

Garden Tour- Teresa McCord reported a garden tour will take place on sunday from 1-5p.m.

at the Kaier Mansion. Tickets are still on sale or can be purchased the day of the tour. Help is

appreciated and needed.

Ray Eichman and Frank Selgrath reported hours of operation for the museum are as follows

Thursday from 3to6p.m. Friday 1-5p.m. Saturday 10-3p.m. hours need to be published.

New Business- Peg Grigalonis reported that a plan for a Christmas Tour will be planned, details will be tabled after this evenings meeting.

President Larry Levy said a suggestion to open the bylaws to admend, and add, no major changes will be made, just need to be looked at. Ray Eichman entertained a motion to open the bylaws and Chris mlynek seconded the motion. motion accepted to open bylaws and for a bylaw committee.

Welcome To All Our New Members.....

Adjourn meeting by common consent. submitted this day July 28th 2003 Chris Mlynek Secretary..

# MAHANoy AREA HISTORICAL SOCIETY

**AUGUST 25, 2003**

Those in attendance were: Larry Levy, Teresa McCord, Frank Selgrath, Peg Grigalonis, Rose Flamini, Ray Eichman, Charlotte Maury, Joan Goodman, Lorrie Bennick, Ramone Soto, Leslie Richardson, and Susan Zimmerman.

President Larry Levy called the meeting to order and started with the Pledge of Allegiance.

Secretary minutes – Chris Melnick was absent. No report but correspondence was read. Peg received \$200.00 from the Technical Assistance Grant.  
Treasurer's report – Peg Grigalonis reported a balance on hand of \$4,823.36 as of 07/31/03. It was accepted by Ray Eichman and seconded by Rose Flamini.

Property & Artifacts – Rose Flamini reported that 97 items were recorded. To date, a total of 516 items have been assessed. Two township alumni cases are on loan at the society headquarters (we don't own the cases). Rose read a report from the Alumni Association. A 6 foot long sign (with "Mahanoy City" on) will be delivered to the society which was donated by Dr. Waldell.

PHMC – PA Historic & Museum Commission- Funds are available up to \$5,000 non-match grant. Over \$5,000 you must match the funds. Maybe we can purchase a micro fiche reader/recorder.

Public Relations – Lorrie reminded us about our guest speaker, Lantz Metz is coming to speak about the Mollies. Also, Lorrie needs articles e-mailed to her for the up-coming newsletter. The deadline is September 6<sup>th</sup>. (Note: Lorrie is not available September 12 – 22)

Building Committee – Ray has a bid to put up slap board from Heim Construction for \$345.00. A motion by Ray and 2<sup>nd</sup> by Rose to accept the bid.

Insurance – Joan told us there will be a change from 3m to 2m and 500,000 to 100,000.

New members – Teresa reported that she has 3 new members that paid.

Community Day – A report was passed out. The society made a profit of \$451.15.

Garden Tour Report – Teresa reported that the 4<sup>th</sup> annual garden tour was a great success this year. The Victorian Tea at Kaier's Mansion was definitely the draw we needed for such a wonderful attendance. 47 guests enjoyed the colorful gardens and the delicious tea and cookies. She realized a profit of \$228.28. A special thank you for all your help and donations.

Frank mentioned a future problem we will have – STORAGE. If we get evicted from the basement storage, we need a place to store items which must be climate controlled.

FYI – Teresa reminded everyone about the up-coming meeting of the Coalition of Historical Societies to be held on Wednesday, September 10 at 7 pm in Cressona. Lorrie needs an updated list of addresses or e-mail addresses.

Christmas Tour – Leslie is waiting for the grant to be sent. She will have a short meeting after the regular meeting tonight.

There being no further business, a motion was made by Lorrie and seconded by Ray to adjourn the meeting.

THE NEXT MEETING WILL BE ON MONDAY, SEPTEMBER 29, 2003.

Submitted by,

Susan Zimmerman  
Member

Mahanoy Area Historical Society  
Meeting Minutes  
September 29, 2003

The meeting was called to order by president Larry Levy, with the Pledge Of Allegiance. In attendance were with approximately 20 members in attendance.

A motion to accept minutes made by Rose Flamini and seconded by Frank Selgrath. motion accepted.

Secretarys Report- Chris Mlynek read the following correspondences, a Thank You letter from American Computer Associates and a personal Thank You from Chris Mlynek for the beautiful flowers and kindness and sympathy during the lose of my father the late John J. Mlynek who passed away earlier this month. a motion to accept secretarys report was made by Ray Eichman and seconded by Frank Selgrath. motion accepted.

Treasurers Report- Peg Grigalonis absent and Teresa McCord reported a starting balance of \$4,823.36 Membership-\$130.00 Annual Tea -\$228.28 Donation-\$10.00 Donation-\$200.00 with a total of \$568.28 for amount recieved tonight. and \$58.00 in donation box with a grand total of \$626.28 , Expences- Pottsville Republican for an ad \$137.40 Arco for hardware \$21.28 , Stamps\$37.00 for a balance of \$831.03 and a total of \$5,312.54 report on 2002 Xmas lunch 62 meals at \$15.00 and a total of \$930.00. Expenses- caterer 62 guest meals and 6 extra meals at a total of \$544.00, 4 cheesecakes at \$15.00 each with a total of \$604.00 and a profit of \$336.00 a special thank you for the following donations.....Wine from the LongTrout Winery,Rose Flamini,Peg Grigalonis and music provided by Joan Goodman and Allison Moucheron.....a motion was made to accept treasurers report by Frank Selgrath and seconded by Rose Flamini. motion accepted.

Property and Artifacts- Rose Flamini reported there are 56 items recieved for the month and a total of 561 items in museum. Rose also reported that a \$200 petty cash box was put in affect for use of purchase of products for the museum,one small problem with the procedure with cashing the check so instead of a check they wish to keep \$100.00 cash in box and keep a ledger of where the cash is going and what it is being spent on.Frank Selgrath reported a monthly cap of \$200.00 . Rose Flamini made a motion to accept the above report and seconded by Frank Selgrath motion accepted.

Public Relations- no report at this time.

Building Committee- Frank Selgrath reported that he would like to get a price on how much it would be to have recepticals put into the floor for the school cases to light them up.and to move the computer from the front of the building to a different location in museum room. these items will be brought up at later meetings for approval.

Membership- Teresa McCord reported 4 new members : Katheleen Sabo \$10 for 2 years \$15.00 book purchase, and a \$25.00 donation Carmel Bevan \$100.00 donation Maryann Muscavage a \$10.00 donation John Mark Stitzer \$15.00 donation The Historical Society Thanks our new members for their donations.

Old Business- no report for old business.

New Business- Kathy Wofsus reports a correspondence from the Brookside Restaurant that they would be interested in being involved in the christmas tour and would like their establishment included in the tour. any questions or ideas contact Sherry Beltz at the restaurant .Kathy Wufsus also handed out a paper she was told to pass it out to all the members no futhur comment on situation.....

President Larry Levy reported a meeting for the bylaw committee for revisions, changes, suggestions, all suggestions please submit them in writing to the president. committee members consist of 2 officers and 2 members. President Larry Levy read the list of changes, additions, to the bylaws and made them very clear to all members if you need a copy of them or you need them repeated to you the president will read them to you again, he also added anyone with ideas or revisions to the bylaws please submit them in writing to Larry Levy President of Mahanoy Area Historical Society for review of your ideas. The committee is represented as follows:..... Larry Levy, Teresa McCord, Rose Flamini, and Susan Zimmerman.President also added that no member is to call or harrass this committee or bother them with repeated phone calls.....

Teresa McCord reported on the coalition meeting that she attended on Sept. 10th in cressona pa. she reported that it is important not to turn artifacts away because of lack of room in museum,doing this makes the society look bad , and also offends people and we dont want to offend anyone. The next coalition meeting will be held at the visitors center and we will be the host of this meeting, the time and date is December 10th 2003 at 7p.m. The Coalition is trying to put together a brochure on all the historical societys in the area and to get involved in this brochure it will cost \$100.00 and send to the Orwigsburg Historical Society and a motion was made by Rose Flamini and seconded by Frank Selgrath. motion accepted.

President Larry Levy reported on our 501c3 we are 501c3 status but it will expire December 31st and there is one more form we need to fill out for determination. there us also a support schedule we need to fill out.

There being no futhur business a motion was made to adjourn by Rose Flamini and seconded by Teresa McCord . motion accepted meeting adjourned.

After the meeting we had a guest speaker Lantz Metz who spoke about the Molly Muguire. The next meeting will be held October 27,2003

*Sincerely Christopher Michael Mlynek Secretary M.A.H.S.*  
SINCERELY CHRISTOPHER MICHAEL MLYNEK SECRETARY M.A.H.S.